SYNOD OF HAMILTON AND LONDON.

CHANGES IN THE ROLL.

The Clerk then submitted a tabulated statement of the changes

affecting the Synod Roll since last meeting, as set forth in the report of the
different Presbyteries.

TRANSLATIONS.
PRESBYTERV OF HAMILTON,—
Mr. W. J. Dey, from Erskine Church, Hamilton, to Simcoe, on Janu-
ary 12th, 189o0.

Mr. C. D. McDonald, from Thorold, to Kildonan, in the Presbytery
of Winnipeg, on March 1st, 189o.

Mr. R. Mclntyre, from Nelson and Strabane, to Delaware, in the
Presbytery of London, on August 1st, 1889.

PRESBYTERY OF LONDON,—

Mr. Alexander Henderson, from Hyde Park and Komoka in the Lon-
don Presbytery, and inducted into Appin and Tait’s Corners in the same
Presbytery, on the 23rd day of January, 189o.

PRESBYTERY OF SARNIA,—

Rev. Thomas Macadam, from Strathroy, to Morrin College, Quebec,
22nd October, 1889,

Rev. John N. McLintock, from Mandaumin and Vyner, to Guthrie’s
Church and Station, in this Presbytery, on the 13th October, 1889.
PRESBYTERY OF STRATFORD,—

Mr, Peter Wright, B, D,, from Knox Church, Stratford, to Portage la
Prairie, in the Presbytery of Brandon, an the 21st day of June, 1889.
PrESBYTERY OF HURON,—

Mr. David Forrest, from Bayfield and Bethany, to Walton, Presbytery
of Maitland, on the 15th of May, 1889.

Mr. Joseph McCoy, M. A, trom Edgmondville, to St. Andrew’s
Church, Chatham, Presbytery of Miramichi, on the 8th of August, 1889.
PRESBYTERY OF MAITLAND,—

Mr. D. G. Cameron, from the united congregations of Dungannon

and Port Albert, to the charge of the united congregations of Strabane and
Kilbride, in the Presbytery of Hamilton, on December 1oth, 1889.

PRESBYTERY OF BRUCE,—

Mr W. G. Hanna, B. A, from Knox Church, Tara, to Chalmer’s

Church, Uxbridge, in the Presbytery of Lindsay, on the 4th day of
August, 1889,
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